<), COBB COUNTY Maricta, GA 3006
SCHOOL DISTRICT Te?:;hc?ne: (770) 426-3300
www.cobbk12.org

One Team, One Goal: Student Success
May 24, 2019

Mr. W. Eric Melson

Bank of America

600 Peachtree St., 6™ Floor
Atlanta, GA 30308

Dear Mr. Melson:
This is to advise you that the award to your company for RFP P0611, Banking Services has been renewed.

This award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Request for Proposal, along with your
letter dated March 23, 2016. In compliance with O.C.G.A. § 20-2-506, this award is for a term of three
years unless earlier terminated as provided in the RFP. The contract term shall be from June 1, 2019
through May 31, 2022.

If you have any questions about this renewal award, please contact Gary Blount at 770-590-4546 or
gary.blount@cobbk12.org. The Finance Department contact is Jan Hendrix at 770-420-4904. We
appreciate your interest and participation in the CCSD solicitation process.

David Odom, CPPO
Director of Procurement Services

Sincerely
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